JUNE 9, 2024 DRESS REHEARSAL & RECITAL GALA INFO.

- •**PRESS REHEARSAL**: LOCATION: SUNRISE THEATRE, 117 S. 2nd Street, Fort Pierce, FL 34950
- DATE: SATURDAY, JUNE 9, 2024 TIME: Begins 9:00 a.m.-- Ends 1:00 p.m.
- All Students will enter and exit through the STAGE Door at the back of the theatre. at the earliest, 30 minutes BEFORE their scheduled time slot, (to be provided 1 week prior), to be <u>BE SIGNED IN</u> by their adult guardian.
- FOR DRESS REHEARSAL. All Students ARRIVE DRESSED in 1ST costume with hair done IN LOW BUN. Makeup is not necessary for Dress Rehearsal, it IS NECESSARY for the GALA due to lighting.
- ALL Students are to have ALL COSTUME PIECES, SHOES & BAG labeled with their name; bring ALL costumes with them and then go sit QUIETLY with their Assigned Class Volunteer; and participate in the Dress Rehearsal. Once rehearsal is completed, students are to be PICKED UP & SIGNED OUT at REGISTRATION DESK at their assigned DISMISSAL TIME.
- •**<u>RECITAL PREREQUISITES</u>**: Students accounts must be paid in full through June tuition by May 25th. Any student whose account is NOT at a ZERO BALANCE by May 25th will not be permitted to perform in the recital. PLEASE DO NOT place YOUR CHILD, their PEERS or our TEACHERS in this position.
- <u>TICKETS SALES</u>: Purchase tickets on line or at the box office of the Theatre. Tickets are NOT available at the studio. Per Theatre: Tickets will be picked up at WILL CALL 1 hour prior to Gala.

Acceptable Snacks FOR SAFETY REASONS DUE TO FOOD ALLERGIES

- Pretzels, Saltine crackers or Plain Cheerios, Bananas Water ONLY as their drink.
- <u>Acceptable Items to Bring</u> to keep students occupied, however, True Crew is NOT responsible for these or any other items. -A book to read --Color book and crayons only --Cards --NO TECHNOLOGY

•**RECITAL/GALA**: LOCATION: SUNRISE THEATRE, 117 S. 2nd Street, Fort Pierce, FL 34950

- DATE: SATURDAY, JUNE 9, 2024 TIME: Begins 4:00 p.m. PROMPTLY--
- Auditorium Doors normally OPEN ---30 minutes prior to show. (COVID revisions may apply)
- **30 MINUTES PRIOR** TO START **FINAL attendance** is taken. NO further admittance is permitted
- NO ONE will be permitted to leave **prior to the Finale** for Security and Safety Purposes. Thank you for helping us keep your children safe.
- **PHOTOGRAPHY & RECORDING:** (THEATRE REGULATIONS) -- Violators will be removed from the theatre.
- Under no circumstance will the general public be allowed to bring any manner of recording device or still camera into the auditorium. The STUDIO may utilize services of a professional

June Dress Rehearsal/Recital GALA Information

photographer/videographer. Local licensed media photographers may shoot an event under conditions to be determined by the VENUE and only if VENUE management approves same.

• INTERMISSION:

- ACCESS IS NOT PERMITTED to the Dressing Rooms or Backstage during Intermission or show.
- Only backstage volunteers who have received security passes may be back there at all times.
- FINALE BOW: After their final bows...
- Dismissal Order at Gala Completion: 1) Preschool, 2) Mixed Combo, 3) Combo 1,
 4) Combo 2, 5) Combo 3, 6) Level 1 or 1/2, 7) Level 2 or 2/3, 8) Level 3 or 3/4 9) Company Members.
- ONE family member will come to the FRONT OF THE STAGE when the student's security color is revealed to SIGNED OUT their student. Class Volunteers will be seeing them off.

-

- PLEASE NOTE:
- AGAIN, FOR THE SAFETY OF ALL STUDENTS, NO CHILDREN WILL BE PERMITTED TO BE SIGNED OUT DURING THE SHOW OR PRIOR TO THE FINALE.
- SHOW PROFESSIONAL RECORDING:
- For families that would like a recording of the show, YOU WILL PURCHASE IT FROM OUR VIDEOGRAPHER OF THE SHOW. The video of the performance is a Digital Upload that can be shared however you wish. You may do so by taking advantage of our *Recital Package Discount Deals....* or if you choose to wait to purchase a commemorative download, by filing out the form in the studio front office.... this is the ONLY VIDEO TAPING THAT IS PERMITTED OF OUR SHOW FOR THE SAFETY AND SECURITY OF YOUR CHILDREN.

• FLOWERS/GIFTS:

- ***IMPORTANT Flowers from families ARE NOT PERMITTED TO BE brought onto stage for the finale. ***For the safety of the students, NO INDIVIDUALS are permitted to go up to the stage or back stage at any time.
- If you wish to have flowers for your child, please note you will be able to give them to them once you pick them up after the Finale.
- ALL STUDENTS will be presented their trophy to walk onto stage with for the Finale.
- NEVER approach the stage at any time---including during the GRAND FINALE.

• HELPFUL HINTS for FIRST TIME DANCE PARENTS:

- Are you a first time dance parent feeling unsure about the recital?
- Don't feel alone. We've all been there, and we've all survived.
- To make your life a little easier, please feel free to speak with any one of our Dance Company Parents for helpful hints to get you through the week like a pro.
- Review RECITAL DAY SIGN IN/DROP OFF PROCEDURES.
- Bring your child to use a restroom before drop off.
- ONE family member is to drop the student off dressed, hair and makeup READY IN THEIR 1st COSTUME with full makeup and hair at the REGISTRATION DESK located through the back stage entrance. That member will pick up your student at the same area for dismissal after the finale of the show.

• THINGS TO GET READY AND REVIEW PRIOR TO RECITAL DAY FOR THE RECITAL.

- ***Have costumes steamed and all necessary pieces tagged. DO NOT IRON!
- Review RECITAL PERFORMANCE ORDER: The order of the recital will be posted one week prior to the recital.
- Prepare RECITAL DAY ITEMS/SNACKS: Please remember, we are not responsible for loss or breakage, so please do not bring items of value.
- Acceptable Items to Bring to keep students occupied, however, True Crew is not responsible for these or any other items.
 - A book to read
 - Color book and crayons only
 - Cards

• THEATRE ETIQUETTE:

- Indoor theatre etiquette is different from an outdoor sporting event.
- AISLES MUST ALWAYS BE EMPTY OF PERSONS AND ITEMS.
- While applause is WELCOMED AND APPRECIATED, horns or sound devices are inappropriate.
- Courtesy is contagious. If the adults practice courtesy, the children will learn from that.
- Please remain seated while performers are on stage.
- Leaving the auditorium during a performance should only be done in the event of an emergency.
- The opening of doors permits lighting in and is not only a distraction to the performers but also interferes with the professional videotaping of the performance.
- The use of ANY ELECTRONIC DEVICES IS NOT PERMITTED, please do not attempt to bring them into the auditorium. THIS IS DISRESPECTFUL to performers and the audience around you who paid to see the show.
- Use of Electronic Devices is not only a distraction to those around you but also interferes with the professional videotaping of the program.
- Please silence all cell phones and pagers during the performance.
- If you have a child with you that becomes restless, please take them outside the auditorium to the entrance area.
- No food or drink is permitted in the auditorium.
- No smoking is permitted in the building.